From: State Cup 2025 <no_reply@gotsport.com>
Sent: Tuesday, May 27, 2025 3:14 PM
Subject: State Cup Semis and Finals Weekend

Congratulations on advancing to the State Cup Semi-Finals!

The schedule has been posted for this weekend. Please note that we worked around all
conflicts that were emailed to us by the 9am deadline. We will not be able to make any
further changes unless there are facility/field issues.

Please check now that you have physical player and coach cards for every single
player/coach on your State Cup event roster. We should have the cards for any red cards or
cards pulled for suspected head injuries. If you are missing cards outside of a red card or
concussion, please work with your league asap to get a replacement physical card
BEFORE your games this weekend.

Veos will only be allowed on the spectator sideline.

There will be an awards ceremony for both teams who advance to the Finals. Teams
should head to the awards area immediately after their match on Sunday for the awards
ceremony. We will have two awards locations and will send an update on where those

locations will be in a future email.

We will see you soon and are looking forward to some great matches this weekend!



